
AGENDA WITH COMMENTARY 
 

GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

802 EAST VILAS 
GUTHRIE, OKLAHOMA 

 
MONDAY 

APRIL 10, 2017 
7:00 P.M. 

 
 
AGENDA: 
 
1. Call to Order 
   
2. Roll Call 
 
3. Establish a Quorum 
 
4. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
5.  Moment of Silence 
 
6. Presentation of Certified and Support Employee of the Month 
 
7. Comments to the Board by: 
 A. Citizens registered to speak to the Board 
 B. Board Members 
 
8. Superintendent’s Reports 
 
9. Consent Agenda…………………………………………………………………….Pages 4-34 
 All of the following items, those items of a routine nature normally approved at Board 
 meetings, will be approved by one vote unless any Board member desires to have a 
 separate vote on any or all of these items.  The Consent Agenda consists of the discussion, 
 consideration and action on the following items: 
 
 A.   Minutes of regular meeting held on March 6, 2017 
 
 B. Minutes of special meeting held on March 30, 2017 
 
 C. Treasurer’s Report 
 
 D. Activity Fund Fundraisers as per attached list 
 
 E. Encumbrances for General Fund #’s 741-799, Building Fund #’s 205-229, Child 

Nutrition Fund #’s 36-37 and listed change orders and Activity Fund Reports 
  

11



 F. Fuel Bid as recommended by bid committee 
 
 G. Declare listed items as surplus 
 
 H. Out-of-State Trip Request: 
  Dr. Mike Simpson - NFHS Summer Meetings - June 27-July 2, 2017 - Providence, 
  RI  
  
10. Business Agenda: 
 A. Discussion and possible board action to adopt the OSSBA Superintendent 

Evaluation Instrument…………………………………………….………Pages 35-38 
   
  Commentary: 
  Dr. Ann Caine from the Oklahoma State School Boards Association will discuss the 

OSSBA Superintendent Evaluation Instrument and Service. 
 
 B. Recommendation, consideration and action upon contract for auditing services for 

2017-2018 for fiscal year 2016-2017…………………………………….……..Page 39 
 
  Commentary: 
  Putnam & Company, PLLC has been utilized by the District for the past six years for 

auditing services. Mr. Dennis Schulz recommends renewal of the contract.  Dennis 
Schulz will answer any questions. 

   
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
  
 C. Recommendation, consideration and action upon Growth and Development 

presentation by Ms. Debbie Blan R.N. for 5th grade students at Guthrie Upper 
Elementary……………………………………………….………………..Pages 40-41 

 
  Commentary: 
  Ms. Debbie Blan will present this 5th grade puberty class in conjunction with the Logan 

County Health Department.  The lesson deals with the emotional and physical growth 
and development of early adolescents with an emphasis on personal hygiene practices.  
A copy of the parent consent form is included in your packet.  Carmen Walters will 
answer any questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
  
 D. Recommendation, consideration and action upon revision to District Policy: 
  •  D-9  Testing Employees (other than bus drivers) With Regard to the Use of Alcohol 

and Illegal Chemical Substances……………………………………….…..Pages 42-47 
 
  Commentary: 
  This comes at the recommendation of our legal counsel.  
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

22



  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 E. Recommendation, consideration and action upon revision to District Policy: 
  •  G-3  Production of Public Records Policy……………………………..Pages 48-49 
 
  Commentary: 
  This revision is necessary to update the current employee in the said position. 
 
  RECOMMEND ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
      
11. Proposed executive session for the purpose of discussing employment of personnel, 
 FMLA requests, resignation/separation from employment and transfer of position 
 requests all as set out on the Personnel Reports, employment of career and probationary 
           contract teachers as listed for 2017-2018 and discussion of teacher negotiations for 
           2017-2018, disclosure of which information would violate the confidentiality requirements 
           of state and/or federal law all pursuant to 25 OKLA. STAT. Section 307 (B) 1, 2 and 7 
  A.   Vote to go into executive session 
  B.   Acknowledge Board’s return to open session 
  C.   Statement of minutes of executive session 
 
12. Vote on action as set out on the Personnel Reports………………………………..….Page 50 
 
13. Action upon recommendation to employ career and probationary contract teachers as 

listed for 2017-2018……………………………………………………………..…Pages 51-55 
 
14. Recommendation, consideration and action to accept any resignations offered since the  
 posting of the agenda 
 
15. Discussion and possible action on new business not known about or could not have been 

reasonably foreseen at the time of the agenda posting 
 
16. Adjourn 
 
 
      Dr. Mike Simpson 
      Superintendent 
 
jf 
 
 
 
Posted by:   
 
Date:                Time:  
 
Place:    
 

33



GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BOARD MINUTES 

REGULAR MEETING 
MARCH 6, 2017 

 
MINUTES OF THE GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR 
MEETING HELD AT 7:00 P.M. IN THE OFFICE OF THE BOARD, 802 EAST VILAS, 
GUTHRIE, OKLAHOMA ON MARCH 6, 2017 
 
Board Members Present: Jennifer Bennett-Johnson, Gina Davis, 

Terry Pennington, Janna Pierson, Travis 
Sallee, Tina Smedley and Sharon Watts 

 
District Level School Officials Present:  Dr. Mike Simpson, Superintendent 
  Dennis Schulz, Ass’t Superintendent 
  Doug Ogle, Executive Director of 
   Personnel/Secondary Ed 
  Carmen Walters, Executive Director of 
   Federal Programs/Elementary Ed 
  Eldona Woodruff, Director of Special       
                                                                                                Education 
  Cody Thompson, Director of Operations 
  Jessica Callaway, Director of Child           
                                                                                                Nutrition 
       
1. The meeting was called to order by President Watts. 
 
2. Members Jennifer Bennett-Johnson, Gina Davis, Terry Pennington, Janna Pierson, 

Travis Sallee, Tina Smedley and Sharon Watts were present for roll call. 
  
3. A quorum was established. 
 
4. President Watts asked everyone present to stand and join her in the Pledge of 

Allegiance. 
  
5. President Watts asked everyone present to join her in a Moment of Silence. 
 
6. President Watts called for seating of new Board Member and oath of office. 
 

Ms. Jana Frey, Minutes Clerk and Clerk of the Board, administered the oath of 
office to Ms. Gina Davis who then took her place on the Board. 

 
7. President Watts called for recommendation, consideration and vote on 

reorganization of the Board including: 
 A.     Election of President 

44



 B.     Election of First Vice-President 
 C.     Election of Second Vice-President 
 D.     Election of Board Clerk 
 E.     Election of Deputy Board Clerk 
 
 A motion was made by Pennington and seconded by Watts to appoint Jennifer 

Bennett-Johnson as President. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
 A motion was made by Bennett-Johnson and seconded by Watts to appoint Travis 

Sallee as First Vice-President. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
 A motion was made by Watts and seconded by Sallee to appoint Tina Smedley as 

Second Vice-President. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
 A motion was made by Watts and seconded by Sallee to appoint Janna Pierson as 

Board Clerk. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
 A motion was made by Bennett-Johnson and seconded by Sallee to appoint Sharon 

Watts as Deputy Board Clerk. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
 Board Members assumed their new positions. 
 
8. President Bennett-Johnson introduced Mr. Brian Billings from Sonic of East 

Guthrie. 
 
 Mr. Brian Billings from Sonic East presented a check for $7,000 to Principal Robbie 

Rainwater from Guthrie Junior High School.  This is an annual donation made by 
Mr. Billings for a number of years.  In years past, Mr. Billings had donated 
$1000.00 to each site to use where the sites felt most needed.  He stated several years 
ago he would like to make one large donation to a site whose name had been 
randomly selected in a drawing.  He felt the larger contribution could better be used 
for a purchase that the school otherwise would not have the funds to do.  He 
thanked Guthrie Schools and stated he hoped to be able to continue the donation for 
many years to come.  Superintendent Simpson thanked Mr. Billings for his 
generosity in helping the students of our community. 

55



9. President Bennett-Johnson called for the Kiwanis presentation. 
 
 Superintendent Simpson introduced Mr. Jerry Gammill of the Guthrie Kiwanis 

Club. Mr. Gammill introduced GHS sophomore student Emily Cordell who was 
named Sophomore of the Year.  She was presented a plaque and a $250 cash 
reward.  Mr. Gammill stated that Ms. Cordell was selected among several 
applicants and stood out due to her abundance of community service. 

 
10. President Bennett-Johnson asked for the presentation of Certified and Support 

Employee of the Month. 
 
 Mr. Doug Ogle, Executive Director of Personnel and Secondary Education, 

announced the certified employee of the month award winner for January who was 
unable to attend last month: Ms. Kristen Hooper, GJHS Special Education Teacher 
was nominated by Ms. Leslie Inman, GJHS 8th Grade Math Teacher.  Mr. Ogle then 
announced the award winners for February: Ms. Kary Jarred, Site Secretary at 
GHS, for support employee of the month and Ms. Susan Davison, GUES Principal, 
for certified employee of the month.  Nomination letters were read by Mr. Chris 
LeGrande, GHS Principal for Marty Jones, GHS Agriculture Education Teacher, 
who nominated Ms. Jarred and by Mr. Jeff Ball, Assistant Principal at GUES for 
Ms. Davison.   

 
 Mr. Ogle presented the award winners with a plaque. 
 
11A. President Bennett-Johnson asked the Superintendent if there were any citizens 

registered to speak to the Board. 
       
 Superintendent Simpson stated there were no citizens registered to speak to the 

Board. 
 
11B. President Bennett-Johnson called for any comments to the Board by Board 

members. 
 

There were no comments to the Board by Board members.  
 

12. President Bennett-Johnson called for the Superintendent’s Reports. 
 
 Superintendent Simpson reported on the following: 
 

Announced the State had declared another revenue failure on February 21st  
bringing the total in cuts to GPS to over $220,000 for this fiscal year.  Many of the 
cost saving measures we put in place for last year are still in place for this year.  We 
will be monitoring and evaluating this situation closely. 
 

66



Updated the Board on the progress of the window installation taking place at 
Central Elementary funded through the 2015 Bond Issue.   
 
Informed the Board that the Elementary Transition Committee will meet tomorrow 
at 6:00 p.m. 
 
Congratulated Mekelti Gilliam, GHS band member, for selling the 3rd place raffle 
ticket for the Local Oklahoma Music Association.  The winner of that prize, Patsy 
Weedin, was awarded a $3000 trumpet to which she then donated to the GHS band 
program. 
 
Reported one of our GUES students from Ms. Benham’s class, DeShaun Haley, had 
a private invitation, along with his mother, to attend the Thunder Blue basketball 
practice today.  DeShaun is a 13 year old 2-time cancer survivor.  He was a recipient 
of our Pink Week donation a few years ago.  He has received the maximum amount 
of chemotherapy one can receive in a lifetime.   
  

13. President Bennett-Johnson called for action on the Consent Agenda. 
 
 Member Pennington requested Item 13A be removed from the Consent Agenda for 

consideration. 
 
 A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Watts to approve the Consent 

Agenda excluding Item 13A. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
 A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Pennington to approve Item 13A, 

minutes of regular meeting held on February 13, 2017.   
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 1 abstention-Member Pennington abstaining. 
  
14A. President Bennett-Johnson called for recommendation, consideration and action 

upon contract renewal with Municipal Accounting Systems, Inc. for providing 
software and support for financial accounting, personnel, child nutrition and 
student information programs including student gradebooks. 

 
 A motion was made by Pennington and seconded by Watts to approve contract 

renewal with Municipal Accounting Systems, Inc. for providing software and 
support for financial accounting, personnel, child nutrition and student information 
programs including student gradebooks. 

 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 

77



14B. President Bennett-Johnson called for recommendation, consideration and action 
upon request for Special Education students to attend State Special Olympics 
Summer Games May 17-19, 2017. 

 
 A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Watts to approve the request for 

Special Education students to attend State Special Olympics Summer Games May 
17-19, 2017. 

 
 Discussion followed. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
14C. President Bennett-Johnson called for recommendation, consideration and action 

upon K-8 Remedial Summer School Program. 
 
 A motion was made by Watts and seconded by Smedley to approve the K-8 

Remedial Summer School Program. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
14D. President Bennett-Johnson called for recommendation, consideration and action 

upon $.10 increase for all paid student breakfast and lunch meals. 
 
 A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Sallee to approve the $.10 increase 

for all paid student breakfast and lunch meals. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
15. President Bennett-Johnson called for proposed executive session for the purpose of 

discussing employment of personnel, FMLA requests, resignation/separation from 
employment and transfer of position requests all as set out on the Personnel 
Reports, discussion of all building level administrator’s contracts as listed for 2017-
2018 and discussion of extra-duty assignment as listed for 2016-2017, disclosure of 
which information would violate the confidentiality requirements of state and/or 
federal law all pursuant to 25 OKLA. STAT. Section 307 (B) 1 and 7. 

 
15A. A motion was made by Sallee and seconded by Smedley to go into executive session. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays.  Executive session began at 7:30 p.m. 
 
15B. President Bennett-Johnson acknowledged the Board’s return to open session at 7:58 

p.m. 
 
15C. President Bennett-Johnson stated that in executive session only those items listed in 

Agenda Item 15 were discussed and no votes were taken. 

88



 
16. President Bennett-Johnson called for a vote on action as set out on the Personnel 

Reports. 
 
 A motion was made by Pennington and seconded by Smedley to approve action as 

set out on the Personnel Reports. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
17. President Bennett-Johnson called for recommendation, consideration and action 

upon building level administrator’s contracts as listed for 2017-2018 without 
specification for salary or assignment. 

 
 A motion was made by Pennington and seconded by Sallee to approve the building 

level administrator’s contracts as listed for 2017-2018 without specification for 
salary or assignment. 

 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
18. President Bennett-Johnson called for action upon recommendation of extra-duty 

assignments as listed for 2016-2017. 
 
 A motion was made by Watts and seconded by Smedley to approve action upon 

recommendation of extra-duty assignments as listed for 2016-2017. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
19. President Bennett-Johnson called for recommendation, consideration and action to 

accept any resignations offered since the posting of the agenda. 
  
 Superintendent Simpson stated he had received the resignation of Ms. Kaylee 

Abbott, Kindergarten Teacher, effective March 6, 2017. 
 
 A motion was made by Watts and seconded by Smedley to accept the resignation of 

Ms. Kaylee Abbott effective March 6, 2017. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
20. President Bennett-Johnson called for discussion and possible action on new business 

not known about or could not have been reasonably foreseen at the time of the 
agenda posting. 

 
 Superintendent Simpson stated there was no new business. 
 
21. A motion was made by Watts and seconded by Smedley to adjourn the meeting. 

99



 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
 The meeting adjourned at 8:01 p.m. 
 
 
 
   
Jana Frey, Minutes Clerk 
 
 
 
     
Jennifer Bennett-Johnson, Board President 

1010



GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BOARD MINUTES 

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING 
MARCH 30, 2017 

 
MINUTES OF THE GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION SPECIAL 
MEETING HELD AT 6:00 P.M. IN THE OFFICE OF THE BOARD, 802 EAST VILAS, 
GUTHRIE, OKLAHOMA ON MARCH 30, 2017 
 
Board Members Present: Gina Davis, Terry Pennington, Janna 

Pierson, Travis Sallee, Tina Smedley and 
Sharon Watts 

 
Board Member Absent: Jennifer Bennett-Johnson 
 
District Level School Officials Present:  Dr. Mike Simpson, Superintendent 
  Dennis Schulz, Ass’t Superintendent 
  Doug Ogle, Executive Director of 
   Personnel/Secondary Ed 
  Carmen Walters, Executive Director of 
   Federal Programs/Elementary Ed 
  Eldona Woodruff, Director of Special       
                                                                                                Education 
  Cody Thompson, Director of Operations 
  Dee Benson, Director of Technology 
         
1. The meeting was called to order by Vice President Sallee. 
 
2. Members Gina Davis, Terry Pennington, Janna Pierson, Travis Sallee, Tina 

Smedley and Sharon Watts were present for roll call. 
 
 Member Jennifer Bennett-Johnson was not present for roll call. 
  
3. A quorum was established. 
 
4. Vice President Sallee asked everyone present to stand and join him in the Pledge of 

Allegiance. 
  
5. Vice President Sallee asked everyone present to join him in a Moment of Silence. 
 
6. Vice President Sallee called for discussion, consideration and possible action to 

award the contract for construction of Charter Oak Elementary. 
 
 Mr. Sean Wills of The Stacy Group discussed the specifics of the bid summary 

presented. 

1111



 
 Discussion followed. 
 
 Dr. Simpson made the recommendation to award the contract for construction of 

Charter Oak Elementary to W.L. McNatt and to accept their base bid of $9,123,000 
plus alternates 1, 3 and 4. 

 
 A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Pennington to award the contract 

for construction of Charter Oak Elementary to W.L. McNatt and to accept their 
base bid plus alternates 1, 3 and 4. 

 
 The motion carried with 5 ayes and 1 abstention-Member Pierson abstaining. 
 
7. Vice President Sallee called for proposed executive session for the purpose of 

discussion of possible employment of a Chief Financial Officer for 2017-2018 and 
Director of Special Services for 2017-2018, disclosure of which information would 
violate the confidentiality requirements of state and/or federal law all pursuant to 
25 OKLA. STAT. Section 307 (B) 1 and 7. 

 
7A. A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Watts to go into executive session. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays.  Executive session began at 6:22 p.m. 
 
7B. Vice President Sallee acknowledged the Board’s return to open session at 6:49 p.m. 
 
7C. Vice President Sallee stated that in executive session only those items listed in 

Agenda Item 7 were discussed and no votes were taken. 
 
8. Vice President Sallee called for recommendation, consideration and possible action 

on employment of a Chief Financial Officer for 2017-2018. 
 
 Dr. Simpson recommended the employment of Ms. Michelle Chapple as Chief 

Financial Officer for 2017-2018 beginning April 17, 2017. 
 
 A motion was made by Pennington and seconded by Smedley to approve 

employment of Ms. Michelle Chapple as Chief Financial Officer for 2017-2018 
beginning April 17, 2017. 

 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
9. Vice President Sallee called for recommendation, consideration and possible action 

on employment of a Director of Special Services for 2017-2018. 
 
 Dr. Simpson recommended the employment of Ms. Angie Smedley as Director of 

Special Services for 2017-2018. 

1212



 A motion was made by Watts and seconded by Pierson to approve employment of 
Ms. Angie Smedley as Director of Special Services for 2017-2018. 

  
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
10. A motion was made by Pennington and seconded by Watts to adjourn the meeting. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
 The meeting adjourned at 6:51 p.m. 
 
 
 
   
Jana Frey, Minutes Clerk 
 
 
 
     
Travis Sallee, Acting President 

1313



1414



1515



1616



1717



1818



1919



2020



2121



2222



2323



2424



2525



2626



2727



2828



2929



3030



3131



3232



3333



3434



OSSBA Superintendent On-Going Evaluation 
 

Introduction 
The most important duty of a school board is the hiring of the superintendent and the subsequent responsibility of evaluating 
his/her performance. While state law (70 O.S. § 6-101.10) mandates the superintendent be evaluated at least once a year, the 
evaluation process should do more than simply meet state statute. The evaluation process is one method for the board to provide 
feedback to the superintendent and should reflect the board’s goals, expectations and desires. It should be fair, comprehensive and 
tied to the district’s vision and goals. Thus, the evaluation instrument should become part of the normal board-superintendent 
communication process. One way to maintain healthy board-superintendent communication about performance and expectations is 
to engage in an on-going (formative) evaluation process that encourages growth and provides opportunities for improvement.  
 
Information contained within the OSSBA Superintendent On-Going Evaluation form came from National Policy Board for Educational 
Administration (2015). Professional Standards for Educational Leaders 2015. Reston, VA.  
 
Use of the On-Going Evaluation Tool 
Traditionally, superintendents are evaluated once a year. The OSSBA believes that in order to intentionally impact district and 
student achievement, district leadership should frequently engage in conversation surrounding areas of improvement. For the 
superintendent, this can occur with the board members through an on-going evaluation process that occurs throughout the year 
and provides an opportunity for growth. The OSSBA Superintendent On-Going Evaluation instrument is designed to provide the 
school board an opportunity to provide more frequent, meaningful feedback to their superintendent in the following categories: 

• Board/Superintendent Relationship 
• Community Relationship 
• Staff Relationship 
• Professional Community 
• Finance 
• Teaching, Learning and Assessment 
• Human Resources 
• Student Services 

3535



• Operations (Facilities, Transportation, Child Nutrition, Technology in the Operations tab) or broken out separately: 
• Facilities 
• Transportation 
• Child Nutrition 
• Technology 

• Personal Qualities 
• District Goals 

 
Recognizing that every school district and school board is different, this evaluation tool has been created so that it is flexible and 
able to meet an individual district’s needs.  
 
Step 1: School board and superintendent decide whether to conduct the on-going evaluation monthly or quarterly  
Step 2: School board and superintendent decide the schedule for reviewing each area in executive session 
Step 3: School board and superintendent decide which categories to use in the on-going evaluation 
Step 4: Example of how to use the process: 

If the board approves the budget in October, then in November they would evaluate the superintendent in the area of 
finance. The superintendent could complete a self-evaluation in the area of finance and send the self-evaluation along with 
his/her documentation to the board members prior to the meeting. The board members would then have information to use 
in their own assessment of the superintendent’s performance. With the on-going evaluation model, if the superintendent is 
given a “1” or “2” that month, then he/she has the rest of the year to improve. At the end of the year the superintendent 
would provide the board with documentation of strategies the superintendent used to improve, as well as evidence of the 
growth. This growth would be reflected in the final evaluation score at the end of the year.  

Step 5: Please note that one tab includes Facilities, Transportation, Child Nutrition and Technology and is called Operations. The  
school board and superintendent could choose to evaluate them together or use the other tabs where these four areas are 
listed separately.  

 
 
 

3636



Step 6: Use the following verbiage for the school board meeting agenda:  
Proposed executive session to conduct on-going (insert either monthly or quarterly) confidential evaluation of the     
employment performance of the Superintendent.  25 O.S. Section 307(B)(1) and (B)(7).  

  
Vote to convene or not to convene into executive session. 

  
Acknowledge return to open session. 

 
Executive session compliance announcement.  

 
Step 7: Using this approach to the superintendent’s evaluation should not add a lot of time to the board meetings. Choosing to 
           provide monthly on-going feedback in executive session should only add 10-15 minutes to the meeting. 
Step 8: Superintendent completes self-evaluation for the month/quarter and sends to all board members along with  
 documentation.  
Step 9: Board members complete evaluation in the items selected for the month/quarter.  
Step 10: Results shared during executive session. This is the perfect time to offer suggestions for growth as well as offers of support  
  to help the superintendent grow. 
Step 11: At the end of the year, use the last tab to compile the final evaluation score, along with board member and superintendent  
   comments.  
 
Things to Remember 

• On-going evaluations are year-long 
• Superintendent and school board decide the evaluation schedule together 
• Important for superintendent to self-reflect prior to the school board’s evaluation 
• Important for all board members’ voices as well as the superintendent’s voice to be heard 
• Evaluation must be evidence-based, meaning, using documentation provided to the board members 
• Is the work in the district a reflection of the district’s mission, vision and goals? 
• Cost: $250 annual subscription 

3737



Please contact Dr. Ann Caine for more information or to arrange for board member/superintendent training.  
 
Dr. Ann Caine 
annc@ossba.org 
405.528.3571 

Appendix A: Sample schedule 
 

Sample schedule for quarterly evaluation: 
 
September: Child Nutrition, Facilities, Technology, and Transportation 
December: Human Resources, Student Services, and Teaching/Learning/Assessment 
March: Board/Supt Relationship, Community Relationship, Staff Relationship, Professional Community 
June: District Goals, Finance, And Personal Qualities 
 
Sample schedule for monthly evaluation: 
 
August: Facilities 
September: Student Services 
October: Technology 
November: Finance 
December: Transportation 
January: Board/Superintendent Relationship 
February: Community Relationship 
March:  Staff Relationship 
April:  Human Resources 
May:  Child Nutrition; Teaching/Learning/Assessment 
June:  District Goals; Personal Qualities 

3838

mailto:annc@ossba.org


3939



 

                                                                                               
Guthrie Public Schools 

Memo 

To: Dr. Simpson and Guthrie Board of Education   

From: Carmen Walters, Director of Federal Programs/Elementary Education 

Date:    April 3, 2017 

Re: Growth and Development Presentation    

Please find attached a copy of a permission form from Ms. Debbie Blan RN Logan County 
Health Department, regarding the Fifth Grade Puberty Lesson to be conducted on Monday,   
May 15, 2017 at Guthrie Upper Elementary School.  This program has been taught for 
many years to the fifth grade students.  

This is a special lesson concerning the emotional and physical growth and development of 
early adolescents with an emphasis on personal hygiene practices. 

The program is entitled “Always Changing 5th grade Puberty Education”.  If you would 
like to preview the content of the program, it can be found at www.pgschoolprograms.com.  

I recommend Guthrie Public Schools approve the Growth and Development Presentation 
for our 2016 – 2017 Fifth Grade Students. 

4040

http://www.pgschoolprograms.com/


4141



 
GUTHRIE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                              D-9 
 
 

 
Adoption Date:    Revision Date(s): 10-10-2011                                                         Page 1 of 6 
 

 
TESTING EMPLOYEES (OTHER THAN BUS DRIVERS) WITH REGARD TO THE 

USE OF ALCOHOL AND ILLEGAL CHEMICAL SUBSTANCES 
 
The Board of Education, with the intent that all employees have notice and knowledge of the ramifications 
concerning alcohol and illegal chemical substance use, possession, purchase, sale or distribution when the employee 
is on duty or on school property, does hereby adopt the following Policy on Testing Employees (Other Than Bus 
Drivers) with Regard to the Use of Alcohol and Illegal Chemical Substances: 
 
  1. Statement of Purpose and Intent 
 
 A. The safety of students and employees of the School District is of paramount concern to the School  
  Board. 
 

B. Employees who are under the influence of alcohol or an illegal chemical substance  when the 
employee is on duty or on school property pose serious safety risks to students and other 
employees. 
 

C. The use of alcohol and illegal chemical substances has a direct and adverse effect on the safety, 
personal health, attendance, productivity and quality of work of all employees and the safety of all 
students. 

 
D. Recent scientific studies demonstrate that the use of alcohol and illegal chemical substances 

reduces an employee's ability to perform his job beyond the time period of immediate 
consumption or use. 

 
E. The Board recognizes that all employees have certain personal rights guaranteed by the 

Constitutions of the United States of America and the State of Oklahoma as well as by the 
Oklahoma Standards for Workplace Drug and Alcohol Testing Act, OKLA. STAT. tit. 40, §§ 551 et 
seq.   This policy will not infringe on those rights. 

 
F. As a part of this policy, the Board hereby adopts an Employee Assistance Program in which 

employees may be referred to third-party providers who will provide the employee, at the 
employee's expense, a confidential drug and alcohol dependency evaluation and referral service 
for substance abuse counseling, treatment or rehabilitation.  The Board encourages employees who 
have chemical dependency problems to seek professional assistance.   

 
G. Due to the devastating impact that the use of alcohol and illegal chemical substances can have on 

the safety of students and employees and their adverse effect on an employee's ability to perform 
the employee's job, the Board will not tolerate employees who use, possess, distribute, purchase, 
sell or are under the influence (as defined in the policy) of alcohol or illegal chemical substances 
when on duty or while on school property.  

 
H. This policy will apply to all employees of the School District regardless of position, title or 

seniority except bus drivers.  The testing of bus drivers for alcohol or illegal chemical substances 
is exclusively governed by the School District's policy on Alcohol and Drug Testing for Drivers 
and the federal Omnibus Transportation Act of 1991.   

 
 I. Violations of this policy will subject the employee to disciplinary action, including termination. 
 
 
 
 

42



 
GUTHRIE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                              D-9 
 
 

 
Adoption Date:    Revision Date(s): 10-10-2011                                                         Page 2 of 6 
 

2. Definitions  
 

A. "Illegal chemical substance" means any substance which an individual may not sell, possess, use, 
distribute or purchase under either Federal or Oklahoma law.  "Illegal chemical substance" 
includes, but is not limited to, all scheduled drugs as defined by the Oklahoma Uniform Controlled 
Dangerous Substances Act, all prescription drugs obtained without authorization and all 
prescribed drugs and over the counter drugs being used for an abusive purpose.  By this policy, 
employees are placed on notice that the school district may test individuals for drugs and alcohol. 

 
 B. "Alcohol" means ethyl alcohol or ethanol. 
 

C. "Under the influence" means any employee of the School District who has any alcohol or illegal 
chemical substance or the metabolites thereof present in the person's body in any amount which is 
considered to be "positive" for such alcohol or drug or drug metabolites using any scientifically 
substantiated alcohol or drug use screen test and alcohol or drug use confirm test. 

 
D. "Positive" when referring to an alcohol or drug use test administered under this policy means a 

toxicological test result which is considered to demonstrate the presence of alcohol or an illegal 
chemical substance or the metabolites thereof using the cutoff standards or levels determined by 
the State Board of Health or in the absence of such State Board cutoff levels, the cutoff levels 
customarily established by the testing laboratory administering the alcohol or drug use test. 

 
E. "School property" means any property owned, leased or rented by the School District, including 

but not limited to school buildings, parking lots and motor vehicles. 
 
F. "Drug or alcohol test" means a chemical test administered for the purpose of determining the 

presence or absence of a drug or its metabolites or alcohol in a person's bodily tissue, fluids or 
products.  Adulteration of a specimen or of a drug or alcohol test shall be considered as a refusal to 
test; 

 
G. "Employee" means any person who supplies labor for remuneration to his or her employer in this 

state and shall not include an independent contractor, subcontractor or employees of an 
independent contractor; provided, however, an independent contractor, subcontractor, or 
employees of an independent contractor, may be subject to a workplace drug or alcohol testing 
policy under the terms of the contractual agreement when the drug or alcohol testing policy 
applies to other workers at the job site or workers who are in the same or similar classification or 
group; 

 
H. "On duty" means any time during which an employee is acting in an official capacity for the 

School District or performing tasks within the employee's job description, including the taking of 
an annual physical examination. 

 
 I. "Bus driver" means: 
   
  i. a School District employee who is required to have a commercial drivers' license 

  ("CDL") to perform the employee's duties; 
 
   ii. employees of independent contractors who are required to have a CDL; 
 
   iii. owner-operators; 
 
   iv. leased drivers; and 
 

43



 
GUTHRIE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                              D-9 
 
 

 
Adoption Date:    Revision Date(s): 10-10-2011                                                         Page 3 of 6 
 

   v. occasional drivers. 
 

J. To the extent not specifically defined herein, the definition of any term, word or phrase found in 
this policy shall be as set forth in the Oklahoma Standards for Workplace Drug and Alcohol 
Testing Act. 

 
 3.  Procedures for Alcohol or Illegal Chemical Substance Testing  
 

A. Any alcohol or drug use test administered under the terms of this policy will be administered by or 
at the direction of a testing facility licensed by the Oklahoma State Department of Health and 
using scientifically validated toxicological methods that comply with rules promulgated by the 
State Department of Health.  Testing facilities shall be required to have detailed written 
specifications to assure chain of custody of the samples, proper labeling, proper laboratory control 
and scientific testing.  All aspects of the alcohol and drug use testing program, including the 
taking of samples, will be conducted so as to safeguard the personal and privacy rights of 
employees.  The test sample shall be obtained in a manner which minimizes its intrusiveness.   

 
In the case of urine samples, the samples must be collected in a restroom or other private facility 
behind a closed stall; a sample shall be collected in sufficient quantity for splitting into two (2) 
separate samples, pursuant to rules of the State Board of Health, to provide for any subsequent 
independent analysis in the event of a challenge of the test results of the main sample; the test 
monitor shall not observe any employee while the sample is being produced but the test monitor 
may be present outside the stall to listen for the normal sounds of urination in order to guard 
against tampered samples and to insure an accurate chain of custody; and the test monitor may 
verify the normal warmth and appearance of the sample.  If at any time during the testing 
procedure the test monitor has reason to believe or suspect that an employee is tampering with the 
sample, the test monitor may stop the procedure and inform the test coordinator.  The test monitor 
shall be of the same gender as the employee giving the sample.   
 
The test monitor shall give each employee a form on which the employee or applicant may, but 
shall not be required to, list any medications he has taken or any other legitimate reasons for his 
having been in recent contact with alcohol or illegal chemical substances. 
 

B. If the initial drug use test is positive for the presence of an illegal chemical substance or the 
metabolites thereof, the initial test result will be subject to confirmation by a second and different 
test of the same sample.  The second test will use the gas chromatography/mass spectroscopy 
technique or an equivalent scientifically accepted method of equal or greater accuracy as approved 
by rules of the State Board of Health, at the cutoff levels determined by Board rules.  An employee 
will not be subject to disciplinary procedures unless the second test is positive for the presence of 
illegal chemical substances or the metabolites thereof. 

 
C. If an initial alcohol use test is positive for the presence of alcohol, the initial test result will be 

subject to confirmation by a second and different test using any scientifically accepted method 
approved by rules of the State Board of Health, at the cutoff levels determined by Board rules. 

 
D. A written record of the chain of custody of the sample shall be maintained from the time of the 

collection of the sample until the sample is no longer required. 
 
E. Any employee who is subject to disciplinary action as a result of being under the influence of 

alcohol or an illegal chemical substance, as and for an appeal procedure, will be given a 
reasonable opportunity, in confidence, to explain or rebut the alcohol or drug use test results.  If 
the employee asserts that the positive test results are caused by other than consumption of alcohol 
or an illegal chemical substance by the employee, then the employee will be given an opportunity 

44



 
GUTHRIE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                              D-9 
 
 

 
Adoption Date:    Revision Date(s): 10-10-2011                                                         Page 4 of 6 
 

to present evidence that the positive test result was produced by other than consumption of alcohol 
or an illegal chemical substance.  The School District will rely on the opinion of the District's 
testing facility which performed the tests in determining whether the positive test result was 
produced by other than consumption of alcohol or an illegal chemical substance.  

  
In the case of drug use testing, the employee will have a right to have a second gas 
chromatography/mass spectroscopy or equivalent test performed on the same test sample at the 
expense of the employee.  In the case of alcohol testing, the employee will have a right to have a 
second test performed on the same test sample using any scientifically accepted method approved 
by rules of the State Board of Health, at the cutoff levels determined by Board rules.  The request 
for the second test must be made within twenty-four (24) hours of receiving notice of a positive 
test in order to challenge the results of a positive test and subject to the approval by the School 
District's testing facility that (a) the facility selected by the employee for the second test meets the 
qualifications required for a testing facility under the Oklahoma Standards for Workplace Drug 
and Alcohol Testing Act and (b) the testing methodology used by the facility selected by the 
employee conforms to scientifically accepted analytical methods and procedures, including the 
cutoff levels, as determined by the State Board of Health.  If the re-test reverses the findings of the 
challenged positive result, then the School District will reimburse the employee for the costs of the 
re-test.  A proper chain of custody shall be maintained at all times in transmitting the sample to 
and from a second testing facility. 
 

F. The School District may permit testing for drugs or alcohol by other methods reasonably 
calculated to detect the presence of drugs or alcohol, including but not limited to breathalyzer 
testing, testing by use of a single-use test device, known as onsite or quick testing devices, to 
collect, handle, store, and ship a sample collected for testing. However, a breathalyzer test shall 
not be grounds for immediate termination absent a confirmation test. 

 
G. The testing facility reports and results of alcohol and drug use testing will be maintained on a 

confidential basis except as otherwise required by law.  The laboratory performing alcohol or drug 
use tests for the School District will not report on or disclose to the School District any physical or 
mental condition affecting an employee which may be discovered in the examination of a sample 
other than the presence of alcohol or illegal chemical substances or the metabolites thereof.  The 
use of samples to test for any other substances will not be permitted.  

 
4.  Employee Alcohol and Drug Use Test Requirements 
 

The District is authorized to conduct drug and alcohol testing in accordance with the Standards for 
Workplace Drug and Alcohol Testing Act.  The District has chosen to conduct drug or alcohol testing 
under the following circumstances: 
 
A. For-cause testing:  The District will require an employee to undergo drug or alcohol testing at any 

time the Superintendent, or designee, reasonably believes that the employee may be under the 
influence of drugs or alcohol, including, but not limited to, the following circumstances:  

 
  i. drugs or alcohol on or about the employee’s person or in the employee’s vicinity, 
 
  ii. conduct on the employee’s part that suggests impairment or influence of drugs or alcohol, 
 
  iii. a report of drug or alcohol use while at work or on duty, 
 
  iv. information that an employee has tampered with drug or alcohol testing at any time, 
 
  v. negative performance patterns, or 

45



 
GUTHRIE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                              D-9 
 
 

 
Adoption Date:    Revision Date(s): 10-10-2011                                                         Page 5 of 6 
 

 
  vi. excessive or unexplained absenteeism or tardiness. 
 

B. Post-accident testing:  The District will may require an employee to undergo drug or alcohol 
testing if the employee or another person has sustained an injury while at work or the employer’s 
property has been damaged, including damage to equipment.  For purposes of workers’ 
compensation, no employee who tests positive for the presence of substances defined and 
consumed pursuant to Section 465.20 of Title 63 of the Oklahoma Statutes, alcohol, illegal drugs, 
or illegally used chemicals, or refuses to take a drug or alcohol test required by the employer, shall 
be eligible for such compensation;  

 
C. Random testing:  As determined appropriate by the Board of Education, the District may require 

an employee or all members of an employment classification or group to undergo drug or alcohol 
testing at random and may limit its random testing programs to particular employment 
classifications or groups, except that the District will require random testing only of employees 
who: 

 
i. are police or peace officers, have drug interdiction responsibilities, or are authorized to 

carry firearms, or 
 
ii. are engaged in activities which directly affect the safety of others, including but not 

limited to school vehicle mechanics. 
 

D. Scheduled, periodic testing:  The District will require an employee to undergo drug or alcohol 
testing as a routine part of a routinely scheduled employee fitness-for-duty medical examination of 
employees who: 

 
i. are police or peace officers, have drug interdiction responsibilities, or are authorized to 

carry firearms, or 
 
ii. are engaged in activities which directly affect the safety of others, including but not 

limited to school vehicle mechanics. 
 

E. Post-rehabilitation testing:  The District may request or require an employee to undergo drug or 
alcohol testing for a period of up to two (2) years commencing with the employee’s return to 
work, following a positive test or following participation in a drug or alcohol dependency 
treatment program. 

 
 
 
 

5. Employee Use, Sale, Possession, Distribution, Purchase or Being Under the Influence of Alcohol or Illegal 
 Chemical Substance: 
 

A. Any employee who possesses, uses, distributes, purchases, sells or is confirmed by alcohol or drug 
use tests to be under the influence (as defined by this policy) of alcohol or an illegal chemical 
substance while on duty, while on school property or as a result of alcohol or drug use tests 
conducted under this policy will be subject to disciplinary action, including termination. 

 
6. Person Authorized to Order Alcohol or Drug Testing  
 

The following persons have the authority to require alcohol or drug use testing of employees under this 
 policy: 

46



 
GUTHRIE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                              D-9 
 
 

 
Adoption Date:    Revision Date(s): 10-10-2011                                                         Page 6 of 6 
 

 
 A. The Superintendent of Schools;  
 
 B. Any employee designated for such purposes by the Superintendent or the School Board. 
 
7. Release of Information 
 

A. Upon written request, the employee will be provided, without charge, a copy of all information 
and records related to the individual’s testing.  All test records and results will be confidential and 
kept in files separate from the employee’s personnel records. 

 
B. The School District shall not release such records to any person other than the employee or the 

district’s review officer unless the employee, in writing following receipt of the test results, has 
expressly granted permission for the School District to release such records in order to comply 
with a valid judicial or administrative order. 

 
C. The testing facility, of any agent, representative or designee of the facility, or any review officer, 

shall not disclose to any employer, based on the analysis of a sample collected from an employee 
for the purpose of testing for the presence of drugs or alcohol, any information relating to the 
general health, pregnancy, or other physical or mental condition of the employee. 

 
D. The testing facility shall release the results of the drug or alcohol test, and any analysis and 

information related thereto, to the individual tested upon request. 
 
E. This policy does not preclude the School District, when contracting with another employer, from 

sharing drug or alcohol testing results of any tested person who works pursuant to a contractual 
agreement. 

 
8. Notice of Policy  
 

A. This policy shall be given broad circulation to all employees of the School District which shall 
include prominent posting in the School District.  Each employee shall be given a copy of this 
policy.  Delivery of the policy to employees may be accomplished in any of the following ways: 

 
i. Hand-delivery of a paper copy of or changes to the policy: 
  
ii. Mailing a paper copy of the policy or changes to the policy through the U.S. Postal 

Service or a parcel delivery service to the last address given by the employee;  
 
iii. Electronically transmitting a copy of the policy through an email or by posting on the 

employer’s website or intranet site; or  
 
iv. Posting a copy in a prominent employee access area. 
 

9. The Standards for Workplace Drug and Alcohol Testing Act  
 

B. This policy is subject to and supplemented by the Oklahoma Standards for Workplace Drug and 
Alcohol Testing Act (the "Act").  To the extent that any provision of this policy is in conflict with 
the Act, then the Act shall control.  To the extent that this policy is silent as to any matter covered 
by the Act, then the Act shall control.  This policy shall be interpreted by the Board of Education 
of the School District and its employees consistent with the Act. 

47



 
GUTHRIE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                              G-3 
             
 

 
Adoption Date:    Revision Date(s): 07-09-12, 09-08-14                                              Page 1 of 2 
     

          
PRODUCTION OF PUBLIC RECORDS POLICY 

 
 
The Board of Education of the Guthrie School District adopts this following Policy Statement in connection with the 
Oklahoma Open Records Act (the “Act”). 
 
District’s Philosophy 
 
The school district, as a tax supported institution, recognizes that the public has a right to be fully informed 
concerning its operation. The School District strongly believes that informed citizens are vital to the successful 
functioning of the democratic government process which this school district desires to exemplify to its students. 
 
In order to achieve these goals, the board of education hereby states that all records of the school district, except 
those records designated as confidential in this Policy Statement, or, otherwise, as required by federal or state law, 
shall be open to any person for inspection. copying and/or mechanical reproduction during regular business hours.  
All persons requesting the night to inspect non-confidential records of the school district shall be accorded prompt 
access to those records. 
 
Confidential Records Not Available for Inspection 
 
As permitted by the Act, the school district hereby designates the following records as confidential and not open for 
public inspection: 
 
1. Records which can be kept confidential under federal or state law.  
 
2. Personnel records which relate to internal personnel investigations including examination and selection 

material for employment, hiring, appointment, promotion, demotion, discipline or resignation. 
 
3. Personnel records where disclosure would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy 

such as employee evaluations, payroll deductions, and employment applications submitted by persons not 
hired, and transcripts from institutions of higher education. 

 
4. If disclosure would give an unfair advantage to competitors or bidders, the following: bid specifications for 

competitive bidding prior to publication, contents of sealed bids prior to bid opening; computer programs 
or software (but not the data thereon); and appraisals relating to the sale or acquisition of real estate prior to 
the award of a contract. 

 
5. Except for the fact that a communication has been received and that it is or is not a complaint, personal 

communications received from a person exercising rights secured by the Oklahoma or United States 
Constitutions.  Any response to such personal communications shall be confidential only to the extent 
necessary to protect the identity of the person exercising the night. 

 
6. Individual student records, except for: 
 

A. Statistical information not identified with a particular student if such information is maintained in 
a composite form, and 

 
B. Directory information as defined in the Act, if pursuant to the Family Educational Rights and 

Privacy Act that information (1) has been designated by the school district as directory 
information and (2) parents have been notified of and have not exercised their non-release rights. 

 

48



 
GUTHRIE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                              G-3 
             
 

 
Adoption Date:    Revision Date(s): 07-09-12, 09-08-14                                              Page 2 of 2 
     

7. Teacher lesson plans, tests and other teaching materials. 
 
8. Personal communications concerning individual students. 
 
9. Personal notes and personally created materials, when made prior to taking action, making a 

recommendation or issuing a report.  Confidentiality does not extend to departmental budget requests 
prepared as an aid to memory or research leading to the adoption of a public policy or the implementation 
of a public project. 

 
10. The home address of any person employed or formerly employed by the School District. 
 
11. The home telephone number of any person employed or formerly employed by the School District, where 

disclosure would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy. 
 
Records Reproduction 
 
The district does not consider publication in a newspaper or broadcast by news media as resale or use of data for 
trade or commercial purpose.  However, the district shall charge the news media and others the direct cost of 
copying electronic data. 
 

 A search fee shall not be charged when the release of documents is in the public interest, including, but not limited 
to, release to the news media, scholars, authors and taxpayers seeking to determine whether those entrusted with the 
affairs of the government are honestly, faithfully, and competently performing their duties as public servants. 
 
Records Custodian 
 
The Board of Education hereby designates the superintendent or if such person is not available during regular 
business hours, then the superintendent's designee as the person authorized to release non-confidential public 
records for inspection, copying, or mechanical reproduction. 
 
Under Oklahoma law, the board clerk is the custodian of the district’s copy of required school board election related filings.  
Copies of these documents can be obtained by making a request through the clerk’s designee, Kay Gammill Jana Frey. 
 

49



Board of Education Personnel Reports
Employment Request

Replacing
Hrs Per 

Day
Pay 

Grade
First 

Work DayTeaching AssignmentSiteName

Classification Certified

Womack, Jessica Administration School Psychologist 08/15/17 6 Marylyn Steffensen

Separation of Employment
Classification Certified

Name Site Teaching Assignment Reason for Separation Effective Date
Case, Sean Junior High STEAM (Math) 5/23/2017Resigning
Dayton, Tricia Junior High Title I Math 5/23/2017Resigning
Dayton, Ryan Junior High Assistant Principal 6/21/2017Resigning
Garrett, Carissa GUES 6th Grade Language Arts 5/23/2017Resigning
McCoy, Afton GUES 5th Grade 5/23/2017Resigning
Murray, Carly Central Sp Ed Mild/Mod 5/23/2017Resigning
Simek, Sherri High School Geometry 5/23/2017Resigning
Trindle, Shonna Central 1st Grade 5/23/2017Resigning
Williams, Stephanie GUES 4th Grade 5/23/2017Resigning

Classification Support

Name Site Teaching Assignment Reason for Separation Effective Date
Richardson, Lonnetta Administration Receptionist 6/30/2017Retiring

Transfer of Position Report

Classification Certified

Name Transfered  From Transfered To Replacing Tran sfer Date
Koch, Judee Psychometirist Admin EC/Elem SpEd Mild/Mod Carly Murray 8/15/2017

4/6/2017

5050



5151



5252



5353



5454



5555



 
Guthrie Public Schools 

Property Committee Meeting 
April 3, 2017     5:00 p.m. 

 
Members present: Dr. Mike Simpson, Doug Ogle, Dennis Schulz, Cody Thompson, Jennifer 
Bennett-Johnson, Terry Pennington, Sharon Watts, and Linda Skinner.  
 
 
Mr. Thompson spoke on the following items:  

 Expenditure Reports: 
           -   Summarized the expenses for March   
  -   21 new Purchase Orders for March   
   
 Completed Projects: 
  -   194 Work-Orders completed at Maintenance 
  -   74 Work-Orders completed at Transportation 
  -   Electrical repairs/upgrades throughout the District  
  -   Plumbing repairs/upgrades throughout the District 
  -   HVAC repairs/replacements throughout the District 
  -   Filled in sink hole by portables at Fogarty 
  -   Building Safety & Custodial Inspections at Cotteral, GUES, Faver, 
                            JH and High School 
  -   Installed valves on HS boiler/chiller systems  
  -   Safety meetings with maintenance and transportation employees 
  -   Chiller service at the HS, GUES, and JH. 
     -   Rekeyed exterior doors at Central ES   
   
 Projects in Progress: 
  -   Currently have 91 Maintenance Work-Orders in progress 
  -   Currently have 67 Transportation Work-Orders in progress 
  -   Repairs to HVAC systems at GUES & the HS 
  -   Electrical outlets installation for buses 
  -   Major Bus repairs – 4 sent for repairs 
  -   Continuing roof repairs at Cotteral, and Jr. High 
  -   District HVAC repairs chiller repairs  
  -   Summer projects for each site 
  -   Preparing RFQs for custodial supplies, lawn services, carpet 
      cleaning, elevator services, and fire alarm systems   
  -   Safety Training for all operations and building staff 
   
   
 Future Projects: 

- Continue to work on recommendations to district facilities  
and equipment in the Performance Review Report 

- Summer maintenance projects 
- Sidewalk repairs to north building area at the High School 
- Floor upgrades in classrooms at Central, HS, and Drivers Room 
- Playground upgrades 

5656



- Master lock/key system at Jr. High 
- Upgrade cameras for the bus fleet 
- Landscaping around trees on Fogarty playground 
- Custodial Training 
- Chiller replacement/repairs at GUES and HS 

 
 

Performance Review: 
- Discussed recommendations from the Performance Review which included: 

Schedule for replacing technology equipment 
Include guidelines for square footage per student in planning the new 
School and later renovation projects 
Review bus routes once district is changed over to neighbor schools 

 
 
 Bond Projects Discussion: 

- Central ES window and door installation is complete. Window shades will 
be here in two weeks 

- W.L.McNatt has been approved as General Contractor for Charter 
Oak Elementary   

 
 

 
 
 
     
  

5757



Guthrie Public Schools 

Finance Committee Meeting 

April 4, 2017 

4:00 P. M. 

 

In Attendance:  Dr. Mike Simpson, Dennis Schulz, Doug Ogle, Carman Walters, Janna Pierson, Tina 

Smedley, Gina Davis and Vicki Biggs. 

Mr. Schulz opened the meeting giving an overview of the routine monthly reports.  He then explained 

the yearly comparison and projection reports for the EOY balance. 

Mr. Schulz spoke on the following: 

 Interest Rates 

He mentioned that now the interest rates were beginning to slowly climb that it might 

be a good time to start looking at a 90 day or longer investment of the operating 

budget. 

 Audit Proposals 

Presentation of the three audit proposals received.  Showing a range from $7,700.00 to 

$17,100. 

 Dishwashing Machine 

The machine at GUES is in need of replacement.  Jessica presented bids to Mr. Schulz 

and although this is usually a purchase made from the Building Fund she felt since SFE 

was operating in the black they could make the purchase from Child Nutrition. 

Mr. Ogle spoke on the following: 

 Learning Science Contract Renewal 

This contract is for training for the teacher/administrator evaluation program for the 

2017-18 school year. 

Dr. Simpson spoke on the following: 

 Bond Projects 

He gave an update as to how the projects were proceeding and discussed future 

projects. 

Dr. Simpson and Mr. Schulz then had a discussion with the committee on the Performance Audit items 

21-23. 

5858



Guthrie Public Schools 
Curriculum Committee Meeting 

Minutes 
April 4, 2017 

5:00 p.m. 

In attendance: Dr. Mike Simpson, Doug Ogle, Carmen Walters, Eldona Woodruff, Janna 
Pierson, Travis Sallee, Gina Davis and Sheryl Miles 

Discussion Items: 

Ms. Walters 

• Fogarty’s Kick Off to State Testing
• Testing Window

 Paper/Pencil Testing – April 3rd through April 21st

 Online Testing – April 3rd through April 28th

• Growth and Development – 5th Grade

Mr. Ogle 

• TLE
• OSU Career Fair

Ms. Walters and Mr. Ogle 

• Discussion of Performance Review – Curriculum Items, Priority 21-23

21. Provide a leadership development program to assist the parent and teacher
membership of organizations, such as the PTO, to become functional, high- 

 impact organizations. 

22. Assess the need to continue MAP/MPG testing.

23. Structure a “grow your own program” that includes components to develop and
train certified and support staff to assume leadership roles and provide a means
for staff to acquire certifications and training need to assume new positions.

5959


	3-6-17 Board Minutes.pdf
	GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS
	BOARD MINUTES

	3-30-17 Board Minutes.pdf
	GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS
	BOARD MINUTES

	4-10-17 Revised D-9 District Policy.pdf
	TESTING EMPLOYEES (OTHER THAN BUS DRIVERS) WITH REGARD TO THE USE OF ALCOHOL AND ILLEGAL CHEMICAL SUBSTANCES

	4-10-17 Revised G-3 Production of Public Records Policy.pdf
	PRODUCTION OF PUBLIC RECORDS POLICY




